

TEMESCAL VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Minutes of the June 8, 2016 Meeting

7:00 P.M.

The Lodge - Trilogy
24503 Trilogy Parkway
Temescal Valley, CA 92883

I. Pledge of Allegiance

II. Roll Call

Present: Jerry Sincich (Chair)

Present: Bob Hafner (Vice-Chair) (on phone)

Present: Eric Werner

Present: Craig Deleo (Absent)

Present: Roberta Tandy

Present: Sandy Isom (Not Present)

III. Approval of Minutes

- A. April 13, 2016 meeting minutes reviewed and approved. Bob Hafner motioned Eric Werner Second all approved

IV. Reports

A. Update from Sheriff's Department – Lt. Pemberton

1. 453 calls of service in May. 90 were alarm calls. Around 350 are the average number of calls
2. 13 arrest. 2 for battery, 2 for drunk in public, 1 for aggravated robbery, 2 for off road violation and 1 one for shooting violation.
3. Deputies write about 80 reports a month. Most are follow up report requirements.
4. Quick questions: Question on unregistered file arms. Didn't have information available.

B. Update from CAL/Fire – Captain Scott Lane

1. Fire season here. Burnt 140 acres in Temecula. Clear your weeds on property maintenance. Flier in back with info on ready for fire
2. Kevin Harrington: Brought in flier for ready set go on
3. Monthly stats on back
4. Chief John Hawkins had a heart attack and has come back to work
5. Inspections on defensible spaces are going on. Have done 500 inspections
6. Use caution in cleaning space.
7. Stats: May; 102 responses. Primarily 74 medical. One classified fire. 13 traffic collisions. Average response time 5.2 minutes. 47% of times making in 5 minutes or less.
8. Questions: Question on ways they have decreased time. Question on who is responsible for property between Trilogy and Cleveland National forest. Need to determine ownership to see who cleans off. Question on how to investigate possible arson investigation.
9. Went over defensible spaces and what you need to clear.

C. Update from Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez's Office – Denie Horn

1. Legislative updates
2. AB1869 – PROC on gun theft on felony status on cost of gun theft
3. AB rule to protect staff if they whistle blow on their boss retaliating.
4. AB1906 – Keep violent predators in state hospital to keep them out of the public. Keep them detain.
5. Drought friendly landscape bill on tax credit landscape died
6. Vehicle license plate fee to get fees back to where they are collected and not in general fund. That died. These were fees for new incorporation they were counting on.
7. AB2466 – Allow felons to vote while in prison

8. AB2298 – Require law enforcement to notify gang members are going into database and let them know they are going to be investigated.
 9. In district June 17 in Community Coffee at Red Robin in Menifee on Palm road. She will give updates and will open floor for questions.
 10. Question: On mail theft. Pointed out a federal rule. Congressman Ken Calvert working on along with law enforcement.
- D. Update from California Highway Patrol – Nate Jimerson
1. Commented coming out to discuss on speed control in areas of the valley. Signs out on Knabe and Trilogy park way. It has also been on De Palma.
 2. Commented to come out the three school to talk to kids and watch traffic around the school
 3. 4 officers out in this area. (Riverside County). The goal is to be in Temescal Valley once a week.
 4. Questions: On road rage with truck drivers and pointing out concerns on I-91, I-15, and I-60. Something to watch out for. Give yourself time. Call 911 if someone doing something unsafe on your vehicle.
 5. Question: Read letter on public safety committee WeRTV gave him coodos for coming in on his day off. Also looking at petition to get more CHP on I-15.
- E. Update from Temescal Valley Water District – Jeff Pate
1. President from EVMWD Phil Williams, TVMWD Board member John Butler, WMWD AI Lopez wholesaler.
 2. Conservation: There was blanket conservation by government across the board. What was needed to meet conservation was end result killing grass in Trilogy. Then came up with budget for water in areas. They had to come up with individual plans for each subdivision based on community that were developed.
 3. Didn't have El Nino in Southern California. Had good rain in Northern California. They took away drought warning. They took back drought blanket conservation law.
 4. Put back conservation control back in our control. Self certify conservation standard based on 2013 and 14 needs average.
 5. We want no water leave your property. Coming up with standards on how to do.
 6. We are in Stage 2 drought.
 7. Rates: 100% utilize in recycled water. Use funds from recycle to offset potable water and sewer cost. Looking at keeping rates the same. TVWD loses on first couple rates but make on upper rates. Analyzing rates. Most likely rate changes on sewer and lower rates. There may be tiers in recycle rates
 8. Rates will be studied at meetings in August and September.
 9. Considering putting line in Park Canyon Drive. Looking at getting fire hydrants up there along.
 10. Considering putting percolation beds up in Deleo area.
 11. Talked about line purchased for Goco.
 12. Conservation has been about 28% so far
 13. Discussion on sewer for TVWD for Trilogy.
- F. Discuss the Chair and Vice Chair for Temescal Valley Municipal Advisory Council (TMAC) –
1. Motion to delay for the July Meeting
- G. Supervisor Jeffries Update – Jeff Green
1. Supervisor Jeffries good for another 4 years
 2. Discuss other election result
 3. 2018 Supervisors up for a lot of people. John Tavalone
 4. Focus on budget. To cost to have doctor staffing to have medical staff available for prisoners. Cost \$40 - \$50 million to cover this suit to supply prisoners with these services.
 5. Discussed meeting tomorrow on update

V. New Business

- A. WeRTV – Jannlee Watson
- 1.2013 We defeated Corona’s attempt to incorporate
 2. Phil Williams one of the 6 LAFCO board member to vote against annexation.
Gave gift in recognition

VI. Public Comments

- **91 freeway update. 91 project moving forward. A few glitches but overall been very responsive to community issues. Foothill project is still moving forward.**
- **One of the glitches of on and off ramps for 91 was finding abandon fuel station to perform HAZMAT clean up**
- **Presentation on new possible jobs in the future. Looking at teaching and bringing back home economics to classroom. Also, look at mapping air space in California for the new way to do logistics in the future.**

VII. Items for Future Agendas

- A. July 16 movie in the park

VIII. Date of Next Meeting

- A. The next regularly scheduled Temescal Valley Municipal Advisory Council meeting will be Wednesday, July 13, 2016 at Trilogy – The Lodge

* Those wishing to ask one question or make a single comment after a presentation, should raise their hand or complete a speaker’s slip. After being recognized by the board, please stand up, state your name and ask your question or make your comment and please sit down.

*New issues raised during the public comment period will not be discussed by the council during that meeting, they may, if warranted, be included as a future item.

*The Temescal Valley MAC is advisory to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries, not to Riverside County Staff.

MEETING ADJOURNED

1st District Supervisor Kevin Jeffries

4080 Lemon Street, 5th Floor

PO Box 1527

Riverside, CA 92502

Phone: (951) 955-1010

Fax: (951) 955-1019

DISTRICT1@rcbos.org

<http://www.rivcodistrict1.org/>

Chairperson Contact Information:

Jerry Sincich

jsincich1@ca.rr.com